
PINEY-Z COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
NOVEMBER 28, 2016 

 
AGENDA PACKAGE  

 

1



Piney-Z Community Development District 
Severn Trent Services, Management Services Division 

210 North University Drive, Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071  
Telephone: (954) 753-5841 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

 
November 21, 2016 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Piney-Z Community Development District 
 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
On Monday, November 28, 2016 the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community 
Development District will hold a meeting at 6:30 p.m. at the Piney-Z Plantation Lodge, 950 
Piney-Z Plantation Road, Tallahassee, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 

1. Roll Call 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Organizational Matters    
  A. Oath of Office of Newly Elected Supervisors  
  B. Election of Officers - Resolution 2017-1  
  C. Presentation Acknowledging Services of Former Supervisors  
4.  Audience Comments 
5.  Discussion of Pavilion Roof - Jimmy Simmons, Metal Building Services, Inc.   
6. Approval of the Minutes of the October 17, 2016 Workshop and Regular Meeting 
7.  Acceptance of the October, 2016 Financial Statements and Approval of the Check 

Register and Invoices 
8. Discussion of Self-Management [Supervisor Lee]  
9. CDD Manager’s Report 
 A. Piney-Z CDD Amenities and Management (Fitness Center, Lodge, Pavilion, 

Playground, Pool, Grounds) 
  B. Update on Storm Damage and Recovery  
  i. Insurance Settlement Proposal  
  ii. Pavilion Roof Repair Proposal  
  iii. Replacement of Front Yard Sign 
 C. New Year’s Eve Cancellation - HOA Party  

10.  District Manager’s Report 
 A. Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines 

and Frank to Perform the Audit for Fiscal Year 2016 
   B. Consideration of Termination of Dissemination Agreement with Prager & Co.   

 C. Consideration of Severn Trent Agreement to Provide Dissemination Agent 
Services 

11.  District Attorney’s Report 
  12.  Business Matters 

A. Website and Email  
B. Lodge Rentals and Deposits  

 
 
 

2



Piney-Z CDD 
November 21, 2016  
 

2 

13.  Supervisor Requests  
  A. New Supervisor Orientation  
14.  Adjournment 
 
 

Any additional supporting materials we have received for the items listed above are enclosed.  
Others may be distributed under separate cover.  The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  
If you have any questions, please give me a call at (813) 991-1116, extension 105. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Bob Nanni/ms 
District Manager 
 
cc: Christopher Lyon Bob Reid  Melinda Parker    
 

3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Third Order of Business 
  

4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3B. 
  

5



RESOLUTION 2017-1 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE  
PINEY-Z COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community Development District 

desires to appoint the below recited persons to the offices specified. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE PINEY-Z COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 

 1.  The following persons were appointed to the offices shown, to wit: 

 
   Chairman 

   Vice Chairman 

  Bob Nanni Secretary 

  Robert Koncar  Treasurer 

  Stephen Bloom Assistant Treasurer  

   Assistant Secretary 

   Assistant Secretary 

   Assistant Secretary 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 28th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2016. 
 
 
   
   
 Chairman 
 
 
 
   
 Bob Nanni  
 Secretary 
 
 

6



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

  

7



 1 

MINUTES OF WORKSHOP 
PINEY-Z COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 A workshop of the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community Development 

District was held on Monday, October 17, 2016 at 3:30 p.m. at the Piney-Z Plantation 

Lodge, 950 Piney-Z Plantation Road, Tallahassee, Florida.   

 
 Present:  
 
 Cheryl Hudson    Chairman  
 Richard Kessler     Vice Chairman  
 Michael Lee     Assistant Secretary  
 Joe Didier     Assistant Secretary 
 Ann Pincus     Assistant Secretary 
 Bob Nanni     District Manager/Secretary  
 Melinda Parker     CDD Manager  
 Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions at October 17, 2016 Piney-Z 
Community Development District Board of Supervisors Workshop.   
  
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Ms. Hudson called the workshop to order and Mr. Nanni called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 
 There being none, the next item followed.    

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Alan Cox Aquatics  
 Ms. Hudson noted the issue is whether or not to continue the contract with Alan 

Cox Aquatics.  

 Ms. Hudson inquired what testing has to be done daily during season and what 

has to be done off season. 

o Mr. Evans responded the same tests have to be done.  Once the pool is 

closed they will slow the pool pumps.  Chlorine does not dissipate as 

quickly during the winter months so the chlorinator is turned down to just 

keep enough chlorine in the pool to keep it from turning green. The other 

8



October 17, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 
Workshop 
 

 2 

items to keep an eye on are the calcium and alkalinity.  

o Discussion continued on testing.  

o Ms. Pincus addressed the cleanliness of the pool this past season noting 

residents have commented on how clean it was.  

 Discussion followed on management of the pool.  

o Mr. Didier asked much time did our vendor help with pool after the recent 

hurricane?  

o Ms. Parker responded he was in Alaska.  

o Mr. Didier addressed cross training.  

o Mr. Lee noted they need a contingency plan for every scenario not just the 

pool.    

 Discussion returned to the management of the pool.  

o Mr. Didier noted termination of the contract requires 60 day notice.  

 Discussion followed on the insurance claim with regard to the hurricane damage.   

o Ms. Parker noted there are two issues, one being the roof.  They have a 

settlement offer and indication that, rather than repair the 19% damaged, 

they would be willing to replace the entire 50% of the pavilion roof that 

faces the woods.  

o Ms. Hudson noted “and do the drywall and stuff inside.”  

o The two issues are the settlement offer and if they are going to go with the 

half roof.  A proposal could not be provided for tonight’s meeting so they 

will either need to authorize signing authority or wait until next month.   

o Discussion continued on the roof and the ridge cap.   

o Ms. Hudson inquired if there is anything from the lightning damage? 

o Mr. Evans responded we are fairly squared away on all of that with the 

exception of phone lines that were burned.  They are giving us a cost to 

pull the lines out from the office to the box. 

o Ms. Parker noted they need to have this done as soon as possible as there 

will be an election here and they are not sure what works and does not 

work.    

o Ms. Parker noted the lightning strike is very straightforward and she 

9



October 17, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 
Workshop 
 

 3 

believes they have identified everything.  The only thing they are not sure 

of is the power around the arbor.  

o Mr. Evans noted that was hurricane related.  He disconnected it in order to 

get everything else back up in the pool area.   

o Mr. Didier inquired if they are making an insurance claim for the pool 

area. 

o Ms. Parker responded there was damage to the gate which was well under 

the deductible.   

o Ms. Pincus asked what they have to do to make sure all the phone lines 

work? 

o Mr. Evans responded I have to check to see what does and does not work.   

o Mr. Lee noted it seems they have an inordinate amount of lightning 

damage.  Do they need to put up a lightning rod or do something?   

o Mr. Evans responded we can have somebody come out and provide a 

recommendation.  The Lodge has never been hit; it is always a static 

discharge from something outside.  He suspects it is going to be an issue 

with the trees being higher than any lightning rod they could install.   

o Discussion continued on lightning strikes and trying to eliminate them 

with Mr. Lee suggesting they speak with the insurance carrier. 

o Discussion followed on the wind rating for the pavilion roof.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Severn Trent 
Services / Management Services 

 Mr. Lee noted he provided an outline and discussion followed.   

o Recurring issue is inefficiency.  

o The goal is to regain control of these issues.  

o Second is the expense with an anticipated savings in the high 90% range.   

o Third this is the time to consider it given the competency of staff.   

o Mr. Lee noted the timetable would be six months, but he personally thinks 

they could be done in 90 days.  

 Discussed ensued on the following:  

10



October 17, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 
Workshop 
 

 4 

o Payroll  

o A/R - A/P 

o Coordinating audit 

o Process receipt of monies from LCTC 

o Payment of bonds  

o Administrative  

 Notices  

 Meeting items  

 Agenda 

 Minutes 

 Attachments 

 FOIA requests  

 Mr. Kirby inquired if a proposal can be sent out for comparable and competitive 

services? 

o Mr. Lee responded yes, you could.   

o Mr. Kirby stated the question is what other companies offer what and is it 

higher or lower.   

o Discussion followed on other DM service providers with Mr. Lee noting it 

would best be done in-house.  

 Discussion followed on the bond covenants.    

 Mr. Nanni addressed management services and accounting processes.   

 Mr. Kessler addressed the management agreement noting it is general and does 

not delineate the scope of services, tasks and responsibilities much less assigning 

a cost.   

 Mr. Didier inquired if Mr. Nanni can elaborate on why they continue to have 

difficulty getting information from Severn Trent.  

o Mr. Nanni responded no, I had no idea you were going to ask any of this 

so I cannot elaborate.  

o Mr. Didier stated this is the problem and where the quandary is.  The fact 

of the matter is we hired Ms. Parker to do the very same; we hired her as a 

consultant for several months to get answers because no one prior could 

11



October 17, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 
Workshop 
 

 5 

get those answers.  Why did we have to spend that money if Severn Trent 

was so forthcoming?  The point is it continues and it is not going to stop 

and it has gone on for almost two decades.   

 Mr. Lee noted his first point was control not cost.  

 Mr. Nanni noted there is a lot of communication between he and Ms. Parker.  He 

noted in February Mr. Didier asked for access to all of the accounts in Coral 

Springs via user names  and password and I do not know of any company that 

does that when they do work for you.  

o Mr. Lee stated no you are telling us today on a full Board vote from 

February that nobody does that. 

o Discussion followed on the request from February with it being noted they 

are not being provided the documents that are being filed on the District’s 

behalf, such as the property appraiser for the bonds and bond payments.  

 Mr. Didier addressed agenda deadlines and Mr. Nanni drafting a document of 

October 13th but not providing it until the meeting is troublesome, items being 

placed on the agenda with the Chair’s knowledge, insurance policy.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Sunshine Law and Public Records 
Review  

 Mr. Lyon provided and reviewed a presentation on the “Sunshine Law for Special 

Districts” and public records, a copy of which is incorporated hereby.    

o Ms. Hudson inquired if between meetings a board member has an idea 

can it be emailed to the Board.  

o Mr. Lyon responded the answer is yes.  The problem is the response; 

while not improper or illegal it is discouraged because it invites a reply. 

o Discussion followed on public records request for email addresses and 

including a disclaimer on any document where an email address is being 

requested.   

o For public records requests they are not required to create new documents 

to fulfill the request.  

 Mr. Lyon addressed questions provided by Mr. Kirby noting the responses were 

12



October 17, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 
Workshop 
 

 6 

provided by Mr. Terry Lewis.  

o Blogging specifically about Board and community related matters?  

Blogging is not a problem but might invite reply.  

o What notice is required for two Board members to attend the same public 

event?  Two members at an HOA meeting - no notice is required so long 

as they do not discuss District business.   

o Mr. Didier noted the CDD does notice the HOA meetings because they 

will attend them and questions will occasionally come up.  Mr. Lyon 

stated if it is duly noticed then you are fine.  

o Mr. Kirby asked, using the HOA bbq as an example, because it is a 

community event and we all serve the community is it not prudent if we 

have reasonable financial mode of making that notice to do so?  Mr. Lyon 

stated yes, but the problem is at any public meeting you are supposed to 

take minutes and how do you take minutes of a social event.   

o Discussion continued on members attending a social event and attending 

HOA meetings. 

o Is a posted event calendar like the city uses sufficient to be used as a 

means of public notice?  No, you must notice in a newspaper of general 

circulation at least seven days prior to a meeting or do the annual notice.  

o If two or more Board members want to hold a non-sponsored meet and 

greet at the Lodge on a Saturday morning, to encourage public input and 

solicit feedback, what notice would be needed and are there any known 

limitations?  No, there needs to be annual notice or at least seven days 

prior notice to the meeting and minutes need to be taken.   

o Mr. Didier inquired as supervisors can they setup a meeting or can it only 

be called by the Board?  Mr. Lyon responded that is an interesting 

question.  I do not think so; I think the Board has to decide on meetings.   

o Mr. Didier asked what restricts a supervisor from doing it?  I think the 

District Board has to authorize District meetings. I suppose if Supervisors 

Didier and Kirby wanted to get together and hold a meeting without the 

Board authorizing I suppose they could do it but they would pay for costs 

13



October 17, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 
Workshop 
 

 7 

of the publication.  It would not be an official meeting of the District but 

would be advertised as a public meeting of PZCDD Supervisors Didier 

and Kirby meeting in the Lodge to hear resident feedback.  

o Discussion followed of formal meetings versus informal.    

 Mr. Lyon continued with Mr. Kirby’s questions:  

o What requirements, restrictions and/or limitations are required to hold a 

conference call under the Sunshine Law?  I don’t think business can be 

conducted by a conference call but possibly a workshop could be held with 

notice, but even then the notice would require a provision for the public to 

be able to attend by phone.   

o Are there any other means of valid communication between Board 

members that you can recommend?  Only in noticed public meetings. 

o I am looking forward to learning what is and is not appropriate during 

moments of incidental contact.  Cardinal Rule - no discussion of District 

business or potential business.     

o How can / do Board members maintain informal means of contact?  

Cardinal Rule - no discussion of District business or potential business.   

o Ms. Cashin addressed volunteering in the office, noting she will continue 

to do so as a Board member but if another Board member comes to the 

office she will step out.  Mr. Lyon stated I think that is a great idea. It is 

technically not a problem if you are in the office and another Board 

member comes in as long as there is no discussion of District business or 

potential business. However, it could provide the perception so you will 

want to avoid it if possible.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment   
 There being nothing further, the workshop was adjourned.   

 

14



 

15



UNAPPROVED 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
PINEY-Z 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community 

Development District was held Monday, October 17, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. at the Piney-Z 

Plantation Lodge, 950 Piney-Z Plantation Road, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 
 Cheryl Hudson    Chairperson  
 Richard Kessler    Vice Chairman  
 Michael Lee     Assistant Secretary  
 Joseph Didier     Assistant Secretary 
 Ann Pincus     Assistant Secretary  
  
 Also present were: 
 
 Bob Nanni     District Manager / Secretary  
 Chris Lyon     District Attorney  
 Melinda Parker    CDD Manager  
 Rick Evans       
 Residents 
 

 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the October 
17, 2016 Piney-Z Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting. 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Roll Call 
 Ms. Hudson called the meeting to order and Mr. Nanni called the roll. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Audience Comments 
 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the 
September 19, 2016 Meeting 

 Page 8 - the motion box to read “take it by the reins and run it permanently, 

providing six months’ notice to Severn Trent Services. “ 

16



October 17, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 2 

 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kessler seconded by Mr. Didier, to approve 
the September 19, 2016 meeting minutes, as amended, was 
approved with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee - Aye  
Richard Kessler - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the September, 2016 
Financial Statements and 
Approval of the Check Register 
and Invoices  

 
Mr. Didier MOVED to approve the September 2016 financial 
statement and check register and Mr. Kessler seconded the motion.  

 
 Ms. Parker noted there will be additions as they close FY 2016 expenditures.  

 Mr. Lee addressed the Heinz Brothers Outdoor Services invoices. 

o It was noted the three invoices were paid on one check. 

 Mr. Didier noted if the financials are revised, even by one number, they need to 

receive new financials for September 30th.  

 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee - Aye 
Richard Kessler - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS CDD Manager’s Report  
 A. Piney-Z CDD Amenities and Management (Fitness Center, Lodge, 

Pavilion, Playground, Pool, Grounds, Staffing and Administrative) 
 B. Update on Storm Damage and Recovery 
  i. Insurance Settlement Proposal 
 Ms. Parker requested that the Chair be given some authority to execute a revised 

settlement offer.  The current settlement is for 19% of the roof and the adjuster 

has offered 50% of the roof.  

17



October 17, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 3 

 

o Ms. Parker noted she would also ask that the Chair be authorized to sign 

the proposal for the roof repair.  

o Mr. Lyon suggested the motion be for the roof at or less than the insurance 

offer.  

o The restrooms and other repair work to be done after the roof is fixed. 

o Discussion followed on the settlement and work to be completed.  

o Ms. Parker withdrew her request to authorize the Chair to execute a 

revised settlement. 

 The following questions to be answered. 

o Is there a warranty on the roof from previous work performed?  

o Are there any permitting or warranty issues with replacing only 50% of 

the roof?  

o If there is a roof warranty on any of the newer portions the issue is if the 

insurance should cover 100% of the roof.  If there is a warranty that will 

be voided or there is wind/structural issue that would be put in jeopardy 

they may not have cause to do anything other than replace the entire roof.  

o The contractor would be the best source for current codes.  

 

  ii. Pavilion Roof Repair Proposal 

 No action taken.  

 

 Hurricane Hermine Expenses was reviewed.  

o Mr. Evans does not believe until the roof is repaired that they can get an 

accurate price for repairs on the insulation, hardie board, and drywall. 

o Two bids for backfill of hole where pine tree fell. S&R is $1,000 and the 

other is Heinz at $663.   

 
Ms. Pincus MOVED to backfill, level and sod at $663 and Mr. Lee 
seconded the motion.  

 

 Mr. Didier noted it is for the stump to be ground, backfill and sod so it is back to 

original. 

18



October 17, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 4 

 

 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee - Aye  
Richard Kessler - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

 Mr. Lyon addressed the insurance settlement with regard to damage under the 

roof.  If they do not have quotes how do they know it will fall within the 

insurance offer.  

o Ms. Parker asked can the damage be settled in multiple parts.   

o Mr. Lyon responded you can respond to them with we accept the offer to 

replace the roof however we withhold making a decision on the offer for 

the remaining repairs until after the roof is repaired because we believe, 

as our experts are telling us, you cannot properly estimate or adjust until 

the repairs are done.  

o Mr. Lee asked can we also have a caveat on the roof portion that we will 

accept the 50% pending approval by city and county.  

o Mr. Lyon responded my response was assuming we get past the portion 

for the roof and codes. 

o Discussion continued on the under the roof repairs.   

o Discussion continued on the remaining repairs - two stumps, signs, and 

electrical issues at the Jasmine arbor.  

 

 C. Update on Lightning Strike of 9-19-16 
 Ms. Parker reviewed the list of damages. 

 The work remaining to be done: 

o Replacement of 16 camera DVR 

o Replacement of two digital cameras 

o Replacement of five analog cameras  

o Replacement of transformer, control board, and batteries at pool gate. 

o Repair of burned phone wires. 

19



October 17, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 5 

 

o Replacement of irrigation control box.  

 Discussion followed on what insurance will be covering with it being noting the 

final claim has not been submitted. 

o Ms. Parker noted pictures and affidavits have to be submitted to the 

insurance company.   

 
Mr. Didier MOVED to approve the replacement of the DVR and 
repair phone lines not to exceed $1,500 and Ms. Pincus seconded 
the motion.  

 

 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee - Aye  
Richard Kessler - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

 Ms. Parker noted this includes submitting the final claim with the consensus being 

yes.   

 Mr. Didier inquired if, with the next meeting being five weeks out, they should 

continue this meeting in case they need to take action regarding the insurance 

settlement.  

o Discussion followed on continuing the meeting.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Business Matters 
 A. Approval of Leon County Tax Collector Agreement    
 Ms. Parker noted the Chair has signed but it is awaiting Board approval.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kessler seconded by Mr. Didier, the Leon 
County Tax Collector agreement was ratified and authorization 
given to send with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee - Aye 
Richard Kessler - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

20



October 17, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 6 

 

 

 B. Alan Cox Aquatics  
 

On MOTION by Mr. Lee seconded by Ms. Pincus, to not renew 
the Alan Cox Aquatics was approved with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee - Aye 
Richard Kessler - Nay 
Joseph Didier - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report  
There being no report, the next item followed.  

 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   District Attorney’s Report  
 There being no report, the next item followed.    

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Severn Trent 
Services / Management Services 
[Supervisor Lee] 

 Mr. Lee addressed STS noting he is proposing a six month notice to terminate.   

 Extensive discussion followed with Mr. Lee noting he does not want come back 

to the next meting and they do the same thing.  He is interested enough to spend 

his own time to provide them with the names of three people who can do the 

audit, five people who can do the accounting, three options on payroll, here are 

some options on minutes.  It is all there and he feels they can take it over 

completely in 90 days and he is talking about giving them six months to work it 

out. 

o Discussion continued with Mr. Lee noting he is comfortable with tabling it until 

the next meeting and he will do the work to come up with some of the information 

with the hope that they are not going to waste his time and make it a stall.  If the 

answer is no, they need to say no or if it is up in the air then say we are still open 

to looking at it.  If they are truly still looking at it he does not mind putting the 

time in.   

21



October 17, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 7 

 

 

Mr. Kessler MOVED to adjourn.   
 

 Ms. Hudson thanked Mr. Kessler for his eight years of service and Mr. Didier for 

his four years of service.   

 Mr. Didier stated do not ever cut the conversation off; that is where the residents 

lose.  You do not have to agree, it is actually better to have five people who 

disagree.  

 Mr. Lee noted this is not new money, they are spending the money.  

 Ms. Hudson noted she likes the idea but she is saying they have not even been 

able to get a contract approved.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor Requests  
 There being none, the next item followed.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Adjournment 
 There being no further business,   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kessler seconded by Ms. Hudson, the 
meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 
______________________________                __________________________ 
Bob Nanni      Cheryl Hudson  
Secretary      Chairperson 

22



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

23



TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Tiziana Cessna, District Accountant

CC: Bob Nanni, District Manager / Peter Brill, Accounting Manager

DATE:

SUBJECT:

General Fund

■ 

Other Notes

■ 

Total Expenditures through October were at a favorable 76% of the annual budget.

Payroll - Maintenance and Administrative - District employee worked more in park & grounds department compared

to budget allocation. Overall the administrative and maintenance payroll are not over budget.

MEMORANDUM

November 8, 2016

Please find attached the October 2016 financial report. During your review, please keep in mind that the goals for revenues

are to meet or exceed the year-to-date budget and for expenditures to be at or below the year-to-date budget. As of October

the revenue has a favorable variance due to the allocation of the settlement for FY 2017. Expenditures are at 79% of the year-

to-date budget. Encumbrances for FY 2016 and Reserves FY 2017 have been assigned on the balance sheet. Should you

have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at

Tiziana.Cessna@STServices.com.

Total Revenues for the General Fund were at a favorable variance of 99% of the year-to-date budget, due to the

settlement portion for 2017.

Settlement - FY2017 portion of the O&M maintenance settlement with Piney-Z Land LLC.

24



PINEY-Z

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

October 31, 2016

25



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page #

Balance Sheet - All Funds …………………………………………………. 1 - 2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund …………………………………………………. 3 - 6

Debt Service Funds …………………………………………………. 7 - 8

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Cash and Investment Report …………………………………………………. 9

Bank Reconciliations …………………………………………………. 10

Check Register …………………………………………………. 11 - 13

Table of Contents

26



October 31, 2016

Piney-Z

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

27



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
October 31, 2016

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 
2002 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 
2008 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 38,089$       -$                 -$                 38,089$       

Cash On Hand/Petty Cash 250              -                   -                   250              

Due From Other Funds 2,259           -                   -                   2,259           

Investments:

Money Market Account 206,156       -                   -                   206,156       

Prepayment Account -                   3,000           1                  3,001           

Redemption Fund -                   646              -                   646              

Reserve Fund -                   12,750         -                   12,750         

Revenue Fund -                   57,184         127,650       184,834       

Prepaid Items 246              -                   -                   246              

TOTAL ASSETS 247,000$     73,580$       127,651$     448,231$     

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 3,365$         -$                 -$                 3,365$         

Accrued Expenses 3,989           -                   -                   3,989           

Unearned Revenue 16,961         -                   -                   16,961         

Accrued Taxes Payable 1,019           -                   -                   1,019           

Deposits 3,000           -                   -                   3,000           

Due To Other Funds -                   2,259           -                   2,259           

TOTAL LIABILITIES 28,334         2,259           -                   30,593         

     Report Date: 11/14/2016 1

28



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
October 31, 2016

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 
2002 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 
2008 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 246              -                   -                   246              

Restricted for:

Debt Service -                   71,321         127,651       198,972       

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 82,560         -                   -                   82,560         

Reserves - CDD Amenity 74,810         -                   -                   74,810         

Reserves - Disaster Relief 3,400           -                   -                   3,400           

Reserves - Field 1,145           -                   -                   1,145           

Reserves - Hurricane 15,634         -                   -                   15,634         

Reserves-Lodge 3,525           -                   -                   3,525           

Reserves - Other 16,961         -                   -                   16,961         

Reserves - Parking Lots 7,000           -                   -                   7,000           

Reserves - Park 500              -                   -                   500              

Reserves - Pools 8,500           -                   -                   8,500           

Reserves-Pool Equipment 2,085           -                   -                   2,085           

Reserves-Pool Filters 500              -                   -                   500              

Reserves-Pool Pumps 1,800           -                   -                   1,800           

Unassigned: -                   -                   -                   -                   

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 218,666$     71,321$       127,651$     417,638$     

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 247,000$     73,580$       127,651$     448,231$     

     Report Date: 11/14/2016 2

29



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 1,000$               83$                    80$                    (3)$                     

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 394,709             -                         -                         -                         

Special Assmnts- Discounts (15,788)              -                         -                         -                         

Settlements 33,924               33,924               33,924               -                         

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 130                    -                         -                         -                         

Access Cards 105                    15                      30                      15                      

Pavilion Rental 800                    -                         -                         -                         

Lodge Rental 13,000               800                    480                    (320)                   

TOTAL REVENUES 427,880             34,822               34,514               (308)                   

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 12,000               2,000                 1,600                 400                    

FICA Taxes 918                    153                    122                    31                      

ProfServ-Legal Services 25,000               2,083                 2,000                 83                      

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 54,275               4,523                 4,523                 -                         

ProfServ-Special Assessment 4,637                 -                         -                         -                         

Auditing Services 3,150                 -                         -                         -                         

Postage and Freight 500                    42                      20                      22                      

Insurance - General Liability 12,053               3,013                 2,413                 600                    

Printing and Binding 500                    42                      13                      29                      

Legal Advertising 1,500                 200                    193                    7                        

Miscellaneous Services 150                    12                      18                      (6)                       

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 11,841               -                         -                         -                         

Misc-Contingency 550                    46                      -                         46                      

Office Supplies 250                    21                      -                         21                      

Annual District Filing Fee 175                    175                    175                    -                         

Total Administration 127,499             12,310               11,077               1,233                 

Field

Contr-Landscape-Amenities Area 12,312               1,026                 804                    222                    

R&M-Trees and Trimming 3,000                 250                    -                         250                    

Misc-Contingency 3,500                 292                    -                         292                    

Total Field 18,812               1,568                 804                    764                    

For the Period Ending October 31, 2016
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

     Report Date: 11/14/2016 3

30



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending October 31, 2016
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Parks and Recreation - General

Payroll-Maintenance 8,008                 667                    770                    (103)                   

Payroll-Administrative 48,204               4,017                 4,620                 (603)                   

FICA Taxes 4,300                 358                    412                    (54)                     

Workers' Compensation 2,878                 719                    760                    (41)                     

Contracts-Janitorial Services 2,834                 250                    266                    (16)                     

Contracts-Security Services 4,202                 776                    517                    259                    

Contracts-Fire Exting. Insp. 350                    -                         -                         -                         

Contracts-Fire Insp Sprinkler System 300                    -                         -                         -                         

Communication - Teleph - Field 100                    8                        -                         8                        

Postage and Freight 500                    42                      -                         42                      

Utility  - General 15,218               1,268                 1,400                 (132)                   

Utility - Other 2,490                 208                    210                    (2)                       

Electricity - Streetlighting 1,358                 113                    105                    8                        

Utility - Irrigation 1,700                 142                    220                    (78)                     

Utility - Refuse Removal 1,147                 95                      87                      8                        

Rental Dumpster 312                    26                      26                      -                         

R&M-General 7,250                 604                    752                    (148)                   

R&M-Electrical 450                    37                      -                         37                      

R&M-Pest Control 858                    145                    -                         145                    

R&M-Roof 270                    -                         -                         -                         

R&M-Fire Equipment 200                    200                    -                         200                    

R&M-Flooring 1,236                 103                    -                         103                    

R&M-Plumbing 600                    50                      -                         50                      

R&M-Copier 420                    35                      -                         35                      

Misc-Contingency 3,750                 312                    600                    (288)                   

Misc-Information Technology 750                    62                      -                         62                      

Misc-Mileage Reimbursement 447                    37                      24                      13                      

Office Supplies 1,800                 150                    61                      89                      

Supplies-Cleaning & Paper 495                    42                      37                      5                        

Non-Capitalized New Equipment 2,497                 -                         -                         -                         

Reserves-Lodge 3,525                 -                         -                         -                         

Reserve - Parking Lot 7,000                 -                         -                         -                         

Total Parks and Recreation - General 125,449             10,466               10,867               (401)                   

     Report Date: 11/14/2016 4

31



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending October 31, 2016
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Swimming Pool

Payroll-Lifeguards 21,353               300                    524                    (224)                   

Payroll-Maintenance 6,006                 500                    594                    (94)                     

Payroll-Administrative 9,641                 804                    90                      714                    

FICA Taxes 2,831                 236                    92                      144                    

ProfServ-Pool Maintenance 6,000                 500                    500                    -                         

Communication - Teleph - Field 100                    8                        -                         8                        

R&M-General 1,450                 121                    -                         121                    

R&M-Electrical 300                    25                      -                         25                      

R&M-Pools 8,100                 675                    -                         675                    

Misc-Licenses & Permits 275                    -                         -                         -                         

Misc-Contingency 4,000                 333                    -                         333                    

Op Supplies - Pool Chemicals 4,250                 355                    6                        349                    

Non-Capitalized New Equipment 6,000                 3,000                 -                         3,000                 

Reserve - Pool 8,500                 -                         -                         -                         

Reserves-Pool Equipment 2,085                 -                         -                         -                         

Reserves-Pool Filters 500                    -                         -                         -                         

Reserves-Pool Pumps 1,800                 -                         -                         -                         

Total Swimming Pool 83,191               6,857                 1,806                 5,051                 

Fitness Center

Payroll-Maintenance 4,004                 334                    77                      257                    

Payroll-Administrative 3,214                 268                    8                        260                    

FICA Taxes 552                    46                      6                        40                      

Contracts-Janitorial Services 1,404                 100                    131                    (31)                     

Contracts-Fitness Equipment 1,200                 100                    -                         100                    

R&M-General 1,500                 125                    -                         125                    

R&M-Electrical 300                    25                      -                         25                      

R&M-Equipment 1,250                 104                    100                    4                        

Misc-Contingency 1,500                 125                    -                         125                    

Supplies-Cleaning & Paper 185                    16                      37                      (21)                     

Non-Capitalized New Equipment 10,629               -                         -                         -                         

Total Fitness Center 25,738               1,243                 359                    884                    

     Report Date: 11/14/2016 5

32



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending October 31, 2016
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Park & Grounds

Payroll-Maintenance 22,022               1,835                 1,650                 185                    

Payroll-Administrative 3,213                 267                    53                      214                    

FICA Taxes 1,930                 161                    130                    31                      

Contracts-Janitorial Services 962                    100                    54                      46                      

R&M-General 1,355                 113                    154                    (41)                     

R&M-Electrical 250                    21                      -                         21                      

R&M-Irrigation 300                    25                      -                         25                      

R&M-Backflow Inspection 255                    255                    -                         255                    

Misc-Contingency 4,000                 333                    1                        332                    

Supplies-Cleaning & Paper 150                    12                      8                        4                        

Non-Capitalized New Equipment 3,600                 -                         -                         -                         

Reserve - Parks 500                    -                         -                         -                         

Total Park & Grounds 38,537               3,122                 2,050                 1,072                 

Reserves

Reserve - CDD Amenity 8,654                 -                         -                         -                         

Total Reserves 8,654                 -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 427,880             35,566               26,963               8,603                 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures -                         (744)                   7,551                 8,295                 

Net change in fund balance -$                       (744)$                 7,551$               8,295$               

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2016) 211,115             211,115             211,115             

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 211,115$           210,371$           218,666$           

     Report Date: 11/14/2016 6

33



PINEY-Z
Community Development District Series 2002 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 50$                    4$                      6$                      2$                      

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 55,899               -                         -                         -                         

Special Assmnts- Discounts (2,236)                -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL REVENUES 53,713               4                        6                        2                        

EXPENDITURES

Administration

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 3,502                 -                         -                         -                         

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 1,677                 -                         -                         -                         

Total Administration 5,179                 -                         -                         -                         

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 65,000               -                         -                         -                         

Interest Expense 9,750                 -                         -                         -                         

Total Debt Service 74,750               -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 79,929               -                         -                         -                         

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (26,216)              4                        6                        2                        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (26,216)              -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (26,216)              -                         -                         -                         

Net change in fund balance (26,216)$            4$                      6$                      2$                      

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2016) 71,315               71,315               71,315               

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 45,099$             71,319$             71,321$             

For the Period Ending October 31, 2016
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

     Report Date: 11/8/2016 7

34



PINEY-Z
Community Development District Series 2008 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 100$                  8$                      12$                    4$                      

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 214,130             -                         -                         -                         

Special Assmnts- Discounts (8,565)                -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL REVENUES 205,665             8                        12                      4                        

EXPENDITURES

Administration

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 1,000                 -                         -                         -                         

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 4,400                 -                         -                         -                         

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 6,424                 -                         -                         -                         

Total Administration 11,824               -                         -                         -                         

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 175,000             -                         -                         -                         

Interest Expense 22,738               -                         -                         -                         

Total Debt Service 197,738             -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 209,562             -                         -                         -                         

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (3,897)                8                        12                      4                        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (3,897)                -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (3,897)                -                         -                         -                         

Net change in fund balance (3,897)$              8$                      12$                    4$                      

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2016) 127,639             127,639             127,639             

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 123,742$           127,647$           127,651$           

For the Period Ending October 31, 2016
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

     Report Date: 11/8/2016 8

35



October 31, 2016

PINEY-Z

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

36



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Account Name Bank Name Investment Type Yield Balance

GENERAL FUND

Operating Checking Account BB&T Business checking 0.00% $38,089

Petty Cash Petty Cash Cash 0.00% $250

Public Funds Money Market Account Stonegate Bank Money Market Account 0.40% $206,156

Subtotal $244,495

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Series 2002 Prepayment account US Bank Government Obligation Fund 0.00% $3,000

Series 2002 Redemption Account US Bank Government Obligation Fund 0.00% $646

Series 2002 Reserve Account (1) US Bank US Bank Money Market 0.10% $12,750

Series 2002 Revenue Account US Bank Open-ended Commercial Paper 0.05% $57,184

Series 2008 Prepayment account US Bank Government Obligation Fund 0.00% $1

Series 2008 Revenue Account US Bank Open-ended Commercial Paper 0.05% $127,650

Subtotal $201,230

Total $445,725

October 31, 2016

Cash and Investment Report

Note (1) Reserve requirement is 5% of the remaining bond balance is valued on last business day of the bond year at 5/31/15 - ($255,000).

Report Date: 11/8/2016 9

37



Posting
Date

Document
Type

Document
No. Description Amount

Cleared
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

9/8/2016 Payment 56531 JOSHUA M. LILES 91.42 0.00 91.42

9/8/2016 Payment 56534 QUINTUS S. LAMAR 130.94 0.00 130.94

10/13/2016 Payment 56575 S & R LANDSCAPING, LLC 920.00 0.00 920.00

10/21/2016 Payment 56581 RICHARD A. KESSLER, JR. 369.40 0.00 369.40

10/21/2016 Payment 56583 CHERYL M. HUDSON 174.07 0.00 174.07

10/24/2016 Payment 56586 FITNESS PRO 100.00 0.00 100.00

10/28/2016 Payment 56592 COMCAST 219.64 0.00 219.64

10/28/2016 Payment 56593 DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNI 175.00 0.00 175.00

10/28/2016 Payment 56594 MARPAN SUPPLY CO., INC. 26.00 0.00 26.00

10/28/2016 Payment 56595 PHOENIX FIRE PROTECTION INC 1,890.00 0.00 1,890.00

10/28/2016 Payment 56596 ROBERT ANDREW MILLER 200.00 0.00 200.00

10/28/2016 Payment 56597 S & R LANDSCAPING, LLC 3,140.00 0.00 3,140.00

10/28/2016 Payment 56598 S & R LANDSCAPING, LLC 830.00 0.00 830.00

10/28/2016 Payment 56599 S & R LANDSCAPING, LLC 125.00 0.00 125.00

10/28/2016 Payment 56600 S & R LANDSCAPING, LLC 190.00 0.00 190.00

10/28/2016 Payment 56601 SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 4,555.30 0.00 4,555.30

10/28/2016 Payment 56602 SONITROL 517.10 0.00 517.10

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 13,653.87 13,653.87

G/L Balance 38,089.07

Bank Account No. 2471

Statement No. 2016-10

Statement Date 10/31/2016

Statement Balance 51,742.94G/L Balance (LCY) 38,089.07

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 38,089.07

Subtotal 38,089.07

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 51,742.94

Outstanding Checks 13,653.87

Ending Balance 38,089.07

Differences 0.00

BB&T - GF

Bank Reconciliation

Piney-Z CDD

10

38



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
In

vo
ice

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t N

am
e

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 P

aid

11
0 E

as
t B

ro
wa

rd
 B

ou
lev

ar
d 

- (
Ac

ct
# x

xx
xx

24
71

)

Ch
ec

k
56

55
8

10
/11

/16
Ve

nd
or

AL
AN

 C
OX

 A
QU

AT
IC

S,
 IN

C.
    

   
09

30
16

Po
ol 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Se

pte
mb

er
 20

16
Pr

ofS
er

v-P
oo

l M
ain

ten
an

ce
00

1-
53

10
34

-5
72

05
$5

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

55
9

10
/11

/16
Ve

nd
or

PI
NE

Y 
Z 

HO
ME

OW
NE

RS
 A

SS
OC

IA
TI

ON
26

14
PI

NE
Y-

Z 
An

nu
al 

Fe
e H

OA
 N

ew
sle

tte
r F

Y 
2

An
nu

al 
Fe

e H
OA

 N
ew

sle
tte

r F
Y 

20
17

00
1-

54
99

00
-5

72
01

$6
00

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
56

0
10

/11
/16

Ve
nd

or
SO

NI
TR

OL
    

    
    

    
    

  
27

95
02

Lig
htn

ing
 S

trik
e

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$6
95

.58
Ch

ec
k

56
56

1
10

/11
/16

Ve
nd

or
FI

TN
ES

S 
PR

O 
    

    
    

    
  

11
21

4
Pr

ev
en

tiv
e M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
pr

il 2
01

6
R&

M-
Eq

uip
me

nt
00

1-
54

60
22

-5
72

14
$1

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

56
1

10
/11

/16
Ve

nd
or

FI
TN

ES
S 

PR
O 

    
    

    
    

  
11

39
7

Pr
ev

en
tiv

e M
ain

ten
an

ce
 M

ay
 20

16
R&

M-
Eq

uip
me

nt
00

1-
54

60
22

-5
72

14
$1

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

56
2

10
/11

/16
Ve

nd
or

FE
DE

X 
    

    
    

    
    

    
5-

55
1-

79
23

0
Se

rvi
ce

s t
hr

u 9
/20

/16
Se

rvi
ce

s t
hr

u 9
/20

/16
00

1-
54

10
06

-5
13

01
$1

1.0
9

Ch
ec

k
56

56
3

10
/13

/16
Ve

nd
or

AL
AN

 C
OX

 A
QU

AT
IC

S,
 IN

C.
    

   
10

06
16

Po
ol 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Oc

tob
er

 20
16

Po
ol 

se
rvi

ce
 O

cto
be

r
00

1-
53

10
34

-5
72

05
$5

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

56
4

10
/13

/16
Ve

nd
or

CI
TY

 O
F 

TA
LL

AH
AS

SE
E 

    
    

  
83

01
6

Co
mm

er
cia

l L
igh

tin
g 8

/11
-9

/12
Co

mm
er

cia
l L

igh
tin

g 8
/11

-9
/12

00
1-

54
30

13
-5

72
01

$1
07

.44
Ch

ec
k

56
56

5
10

/13
/16

Ve
nd

or
CO

MC
AS

T
-0

1-
5-

09
21

16
Ca

ble
 S

er
vic

e 9
/25

-1
0/2

4
Ca

ble
 S

er
vic

e 9
/25

-1
0/2

4
00

1-
54

10
05

-5
72

01
$2

10
.22

Ch
ec

k
56

56
6

10
/13

/16
Ve

nd
or

DE
TR

IC
K 

L C
HI

PM
AN

10
10

16
DE

PO
SI

T 
RE

FU
ND

De
po

sit
s

22
00

00
$5

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

56
6

10
/13

/16
Ve

nd
or

DE
TR

IC
K 

L C
HI

PM
AN

10
10

16
DE

PO
SI

T 
RE

FU
ND

Lo
dg

e R
en

tal
36

99
43

$4
00

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
56

7
10

/13
/16

Ve
nd

or
FL

OR
ID

A 
FE

NC
E 

& 
DE

CK
    

    
  

62
6

La
nd

ing
, D

ec
k, 

& 
St

ep
s R

ep
air

La
nd

ing
, D

ec
k, 

& 
St

ep
s R

ep
air

00
1-

56
40

43
-5

72
40

$9
98

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
56

8
10

/13
/16

Ve
nd

or
IN

TE
RS

TA
TE

 F
IR

E 
SY

ST
EM

S 
    

  
69

80
5

An
nu

al 
Fir

e E
xti

ng
uis

he
r I

ns
pe

cti
on

An
nu

al 
Fir

e E
xti

ng
uis

he
r I

ns
pe

cti
on

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$1
03

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
56

9
10

/13
/16

Ve
nd

or
MA

RP
AN

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
., I

NC
.   

    
14

11
19

3
Co

nta
ine

r R
en

tal
 10

/1/
16

Re
nta

l D
um

ps
ter

00
1-

54
40

27
-5

72
01

$2
6.0

0
Ch

ec
k

56
57

0
10

/13
/16

Ve
nd

or
PE

TT
Y 

CA
SH

93
01

6
Ga

s f
or

 E
qu

ipm
en

t
Ga

s f
or

 eq
uip

me
nt

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$9
.15

Ch
ec

k
56

57
1

10
/13

/16
Ve

nd
or

PI
NE

Y 
Z 

HO
ME

OW
NE

RS
 A

SS
OC

IA
TI

ON
10

03
16

An
nu

al 
Pl

ay
gr

ou
nd

 R
en

tal
 20

17
Mi

sc
-C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
00

1-
54

99
00

-5
72

40
$1

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
57

2
10

/13
/16

Ve
nd

or
QU

AL
IT

Y 
FL

OO
R 

CL
EA

NI
NG

, L
LC

59
93

Ge
ne

ra
l C

lea
nin

g A
ug

us
t 2

01
6

Ge
ne

ra
l C

lea
nin

g A
ug

us
t 2

01
6

00
1-

53
40

26
-5

72
01

$4
50

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
57

3
10

/13
/16

Ve
nd

or
RO

BE
RT

 A
ND

RE
W

 M
ILL

ER
30

25
8

HE
RM

IN
E-

FA
LL

EN
 P

IN
E 

RO
OF

 P
AV

Mi
sc

-H
ur

ric
an

e E
xp

en
se

00
1-

54
90

67
-5

39
01

$1
,60

0.0
0

Ch
ec

k
56

57
3

10
/13

/16
Ve

nd
or

RO
BE

RT
 A

ND
RE

W
 M

ILL
ER

30
25

9
Re

mo
ve

d d
ea

d o
ak

R&
M-

Tr
ee

s a
nd

 T
rim

mi
ng

00
1-

54
60

99
-5

39
01

$6
00

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
57

4
10

/13
/16

Ve
nd

or
S 

& 
R 

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G,

 LL
C

32
2

Cl
ea

ne
d u

p s
tor

m 
de

bir
s

Mi
sc

-H
ur

ric
an

e E
xp

en
se

00
1-

54
90

67
-5

72
01

$3
37

.50
Ch

ec
k

56
57

5
10

/13
/16

Ve
nd

or
S 

& 
R 

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G,

 LL
C

31
6

pin
e s

tum
p, 

cle
an

d,r
em

ov
ed

Mi
sc

-H
ur

ric
an

e E
xp

en
se

00
1-

54
90

67
-5

72
01

$9
20

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
57

6
10

/13
/16

Ve
nd

or
S 

& 
R 

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G,

 LL
C

07
40

La
wn

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
 S

ep
tem

be
r 2

01
6

La
wn

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
 S

ep
tem

be
r 2

01
6

00
1-

53
40

53
-5

39
01

$5
50

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
57

7
10

/13
/16

Ve
nd

or
SO

NI
TR

OL
    

    
    

    
    

  
27

92
39

Re
pla

ce
 ba

se
 ba

ck
up

 ba
tte

ry
Mi

sc
-H

ur
ric

an
e E

xp
en

se
00

1-
54

90
67

-5
72

01
$5

9.0
0

Ch
ec

k
56

57
8

10
/13

/16
Ve

nd
or

TI
RU

PA
L K

UR
AP

AT
I

10
03

16
RE

NT
AL

 D
EP

OS
IT

 R
EF

UN
D

De
po

sit
s

22
00

00
$5

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

57
9

10
/14

/16
Ve

nd
or

LE
W

IS
, L

ON
GM

AN
, &

 W
AL

KE
R,

 P
.A

.
MC

L-
11

47
75

Ge
ne

ra
l L

eg
al 

8/0
2/1

6-
8/3

1/1
6

Ge
ne

ra
l R

ep
re

se
nta

tio
n A

ug
us

t 2
01

6
00

1-
53

10
23

-5
14

01
$2

,00
0.0

0
Ch

ec
k

56
58

0
10

/14
/16

Ve
nd

or
PI

CK
IN

W
EE

 C
OR

P
01

20
48

/1
To

gg
le 

Sw
itc

h L
od

ge
To

gg
le 

Sw
itc

h L
od

ge
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

40
$7

.99
Ch

ec
k

56
58

0
10

/14
/16

Ve
nd

or
PI

CK
IN

W
EE

 C
OR

P
01

20
48

/1
To

gg
le 

Sw
itc

h L
od

ge
Tw

ist
 N

oz
zle

 P
oo

l
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

01
$1

5.9
8

Ch
ec

k
56

58
0

10
/14

/16
Ve

nd
or

PI
CK

IN
W

EE
 C

OR
P

01
20

88
/1

Fa
ste

ne
rs 

for
 ne

w 
TV

Fa
ste

ne
rs 

for
 ne

w 
TV

00
1-

55
10

02
-5

72
01

$1
.36

Ch
ec

k
56

58
1

10
/21

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
RI

CH
AR

D 
A.

 K
ES

SL
ER

, J
R.

PA
YR

OL
L

Oc
tob

er
 21

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$3

69
.40

Ch
ec

k
56

58
2

10
/21

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
MI

CH
AE

L D
. L

EE
PA

YR
OL

L
Oc

tob
er

 21
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$3
69

.40
Ch

ec
k

56
58

3
10

/21
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

CH
ER

YL
 M

. H
UD

SO
N

PA
YR

OL
L

Oc
tob

er
 21

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

74
.07

Ch
ec

k
56

58
4

10
/21

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
JO

SE
PH

 W
. D

ID
IE

R
PA

YR
OL

L
Oc

tob
er

 21
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$3
65

.02
Ch

ec
k

56
58

5
10

/24
/16

Ve
nd

or
CI

TY
 O

F 
TA

LL
AH

AS
SE

E 
    

    
  

92
81

6
Ut

ilit
y S

er
vic

es
 8/

27
-9

/26
Ut

ilit
y S

er
vic

es
 8/

27
-9

/26
00

1-
54

30
14

-5
72

01
$1

83
.63

Ch
ec

k
56

58
5

10
/24

/16
Ve

nd
or

CI
TY

 O
F 

TA
LL

AH
AS

SE
E 

    
    

  
92

81
6

Ut
ilit

y S
er

vic
es

 8/
27

-9
/26

Ut
ilit

y S
er

vic
es

 8/
27

-9
/26

00
1-

54
30

01
-5

72
01

$1
,49

6.9
8

Ch
ec

k
56

58
5

10
/24

/16
Ve

nd
or

CI
TY

 O
F 

TA
LL

AH
AS

SE
E 

    
    

  
92

81
6

Ut
ilit

y S
er

vic
es

 8/
27

-9
/26

Ut
ilit

y S
er

vic
es

 8/
27

-9
/26

00
1-

54
30

20
-5

72
01

$9
4.3

7
Ch

ec
k

56
58

5
10

/24
/16

Ve
nd

or
CI

TY
 O

F 
TA

LL
AH

AS
SE

E 
    

    
  

10
11

16
Co

mm
er

cia
l L

igh
tin

g 9
/13

-1
0/1

1
Co

mm
er

cia
l L

igh
tin

g 9
/13

-1
0/1

1
00

1-
54

30
13

-5
72

01
$1

13
.42

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
16

 to
 1

0/
31

/1
6

P
in

ey
-Z

 

11

39



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
In

vo
ice

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t N

am
e

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 P

aid

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
16

 to
 1

0/
31

/1
6

P
in

ey
-Z

 

Ch
ec

k
56

58
6

10
/24

/16
Ve

nd
or

FI
TN

ES
S 

PR
O 

    
    

    
    

  
12

33
4

Ma
int

en
an

ce
 S

er
vic

e O
ct 

20
16

Pr
ev

en
tiv

e M
ain

ten
an

ce
 S

ep
t 2

01
6

00
1-

54
60

22
-5

72
14

$1
00

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
58

7
10

/24
/16

Ve
nd

or
HD

 S
UP

PL
Y 

FA
CI

LIT
IE

S 
MA

IN
TE

NA
NC

E
91

49
57

47
83

Tr
aff

ic 
Pa

int
/S

ten
cil

/T
ra

sh
 B

a
Tr

aff
ic 

Bl
ue

 P
ain

t
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

40
$3

4.9
9

Ch
ec

k
56

58
7

10
/24

/16
Ve

nd
or

HD
 S

UP
PL

Y 
FA

CI
LIT

IE
S 

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

91
49

57
47

83
Tr

aff
ic 

Pa
int

/S
ten

cil
/T

ra
sh

 B
a

Tr
as

h B
ag

s
00

1-
55

20
83

-5
72

01
$2

4.4
1

Ch
ec

k
56

58
7

10
/24

/16
Ve

nd
or

HD
 S

UP
PL

Y 
FA

CI
LIT

IE
S 

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

91
49

57
47

83
Tr

aff
ic 

Pa
int

/S
ten

cil
/T

ra
sh

 B
a

Tr
as

h B
ag

s
00

1-
55

20
83

-5
72

14
$2

4.4
1

Ch
ec

k
56

58
7

10
/24

/16
Ve

nd
or

HD
 S

UP
PL

Y 
FA

CI
LIT

IE
S 

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

91
49

57
47

83
Tr

aff
ic 

Pa
int

/S
ten

cil
/T

ra
sh

 B
a

Tr
as

h B
ag

s
00

1-
55

20
83

-5
72

40
$5

.43
Ch

ec
k

56
58

7
10

/24
/16

Ve
nd

or
HD

 S
UP

PL
Y 

FA
CI

LIT
IE

S 
MA

IN
TE

NA
NC

E
91

49
57

47
83

Tr
aff

ic 
Pa

int
/S

ten
cil

/T
ra

sh
 B

a
Ha

nd
ic 

Ac
ce

ss
 P

ar
k l

ot 
ste

nc
il

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
40

$1
6.4

7
Ch

ec
k

56
58

7
10

/24
/16

Ve
nd

or
HD

 S
UP

PL
Y 

FA
CI

LIT
IE

S 
MA

IN
TE

NA
NC

E
91

49
57

47
83

Tr
aff

ic 
Pa

int
/S

ten
cil

/T
ra

sh
 B

a
Bl

ac
k F

lat
 S

pr
ay

 P
ain

t
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

40
$2

1.9
9

Ch
ec

k
56

58
8

10
/24

/16
Ve

nd
or

LE
W

IS
, L

ON
GM

AN
, &

 W
AL

KE
R,

 P
.A

.
MC

L-
11

52
42

***
Vo

ide
d V

oid
ed

***
*

$0
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

58
9

10
/24

/16
Ve

nd
or

RA
IN

BO
W

 O
UT

DO
OR

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
55

95
Lig

htn
ing

 D
am

ag
e-

irr
ig 

co
ntr

ol
Lig

htn
ing

 D
am

ag
e-

irr
ig 

co
ntr

ol
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

40
$5

55
.50

Ch
ec

k
56

59
0

10
/24

/16
Ve

nd
or

SE
VE

RN
 T

RE
NT

 E
NV

IR
ON

ME
NT

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S,

 IN
C.

13
30

0
Ma

na
ge

me
nt 

Fe
es

 S
ep

t 2
01

6
Ma

na
ge

me
nt 

Fe
es

 S
ep

t 2
01

6
00

1-
53

10
27

-5
12

01
$4

,52
2.9

2
Ch

ec
k

56
59

0
10

/24
/16

Ve
nd

or
SE

VE
RN

 T
RE

NT
 E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S,
 IN

C.
13

30
0

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Fe

es
 S

ep
t 2

01
6

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Fe

es
 S

ep
t 2

01
6

00
1-

54
10

06
-5

13
01

$2
9.3

0
Ch

ec
k

56
59

0
10

/24
/16

Ve
nd

or
SE

VE
RN

 T
RE

NT
 E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S,
 IN

C.
13

30
0

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Fe

es
 S

ep
t 2

01
6

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Fe

es
 S

ep
t 2

01
6

00
1-

54
70

01
-5

13
01

$1
6.7

0
Ch

ec
k

56
59

1
10

/24
/16

Ve
nd

or
LE

W
IS

, L
ON

GM
AN

, &
 W

AL
KE

R,
 P

.A
.

MC
L-

11
52

42
Ge

ne
ra

l L
eg

al 
Sv

c S
ep

t 2
01

6
50

00
00

1-
53

10
23

-5
14

01
$2

,01
4.0

0
Ch

ec
k

56
59

1
10

/24
/16

Ve
nd

or
LE

W
IS

, L
ON

GM
AN

, &
 W

AL
KE

R,
 P

.A
.

MC
L-

11
52

42
A

Co
ur

tes
y D

isc
ou

nt
Pr

ofS
er

v-L
eg

al 
Se

rvi
ce

s
00

1-
53

10
23

-5
14

01
($

14
.00

)
Ch

ec
k

56
59

2
10

/28
/16

Ve
nd

or
CO

MC
AS

T
10

14
16

CA
BL

E 
SE

RV
IC

E 
10

/25
-1

1/2
4

CA
BL

E 
SE

RV
IC

E 
10

/25
-1

1/2
4

15
50

00
$2

19
.64

Ch
ec

k
56

59
3

10
/28

/16
Ve

nd
or

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
 O

F 
EC

ON
OM

IC
 O

PP
OR

TU
NI

TY
38

68
5

AN
NU

AL
 S

PE
CI

AL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

FE
E

AN
NU

AL
 S

PE
CI

AL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

FE
E

00
1-

55
40

07
-5

13
01

$1
75

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
59

4
10

/28
/16

Ve
nd

or
MA

RP
AN

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
., I

NC
.   

    
14

15
03

8
Co

nta
ine

r R
en

tal
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
6

Co
nta

ine
r R

en
tal

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

6
15

50
00

$2
6.0

0
Ch

ec
k

56
59

5
10

/28
/16

Ve
nd

or
PH

OE
NI

X 
FI

RE
 P

RO
TE

CT
IO

N 
IN

C
31

26
Ins

tal
l fl

ow
 sw

itc
h;l

oc
al 

be
ll

Ins
tal

l fl
ow

 sw
itc

h;l
oc

al 
be

ll
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

01
$1

,89
0.0

0
Ch

ec
k

56
59

6
10

/28
/16

Ve
nd

or
RO

BE
RT

 A
ND

RE
W

 M
ILL

ER
30

69
9

St
um

p r
em

ov
al 

fro
m 

ro
of-

hu
rri

c
St

um
p r

em
ov

al 
fro

m 
ro

of-
hu

rri
c

00
1-

54
60

99
-5

39
01

$2
00

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
59

7
10

/28
/16

Ve
nd

or
S 

& 
R 

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G,

 LL
C

31
5

Cl
ub

 H
ou

se
 C

lea
n u

p-
Hu

rri
ca

ne
Cl

ub
 H

ou
se

 C
lea

n u
p-

Hu
rri

ca
ne

00
1-

54
99

00
-5

39
01

$3
,14

0.0
0

Ch
ec

k
56

59
8

10
/28

/16
Ve

nd
or

S 
& 

R 
LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G,
 LL

C
07

70
Pi

ne
str

aw
 P

oo
l &

 P
ar

kin
g a

re
as

Pi
ne

str
aw

 P
oo

l &
 P

ar
kin

g a
re

as
00

1-
54

99
00

-5
39

01
$8

30
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

59
9

10
/28

/16
Ve

nd
or

S 
& 

R 
LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G,
 LL

C
07

74
EX

TR
A 

PI
NE

ST
RA

W
La

wn
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 S
ep

tem
be

r 2
01

6
00

1-
54

99
00

-5
39

01
$1

25
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

60
0

10
/28

/16
Ve

nd
or

S 
& 

R 
LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G,
 LL

C
07

73
PI

NE
ST

RA
W

 LO
DG

E 
AR

EA
Pi

ne
str

aw
 fr

on
t L

od
ge

00
1-

54
99

00
-5

39
01

$1
90

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
60

1
10

/28
/16

Ve
nd

or
SE

VE
RN

 T
RE

NT
 E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S,
 IN

C.
14

22
9

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 F

EE
S 

OC
TO

BE
R 

20
16

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 F

EE
S 

OC
TO

BE
R 

20
16

00
1-

53
10

27
-5

12
01

$4
,52

2.9
2

Ch
ec

k
56

60
1

10
/28

/16
Ve

nd
or

SE
VE

RN
 T

RE
NT

 E
NV

IR
ON

ME
NT

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S,

 IN
C.

14
22

9
MA

NA
GE

ME
NT

 F
EE

S 
OC

TO
BE

R 
20

16
MA

NA
GE

ME
NT

 F
EE

S 
OC

TO
BE

R 
20

16
00

1-
54

10
06

-5
13

01
$9

.30
Ch

ec
k

56
60

1
10

/28
/16

Ve
nd

or
SE

VE
RN

 T
RE

NT
 E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S,
 IN

C.
14

22
9

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 F

EE
S 

OC
TO

BE
R 

20
16

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 F

EE
S 

OC
TO

BE
R 

20
16

00
1-

54
70

01
-5

13
01

$1
2.8

5
Ch

ec
k

56
60

1
10

/28
/16

Ve
nd

or
SE

VE
RN

 T
RE

NT
 E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S,
 IN

C.
14

22
9

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 F

EE
S 

OC
TO

BE
R 

20
16

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 F

EE
S 

OC
TO

BE
R 

20
16

00
1-

54
10

06
-5

13
01

$1
0.2

3
Ch

ec
k

56
60

2
10

/28
/16

Ve
nd

or
SO

NI
TR

OL
    

    
    

    
    

  
28

02
56

Oc
t 2

01
6, 

No
v 2

01
6 M

ain
ten

an
ce

Oc
t 2

01
6, 

No
v 2

01
6 M

ain
ten

an
ce

00
1-

53
40

37
-5

72
01

$5
17

.10
AC

H
DD

00
02

75
10

/05
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

LU
KE

 J.
 LI

LE
S

PA
YR

OL
L

Oc
tob

er
 05

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

35
.06

AC
H

DD
00

02
76

10
/05

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
EM

MA
 K

. F
RA

NC
IS

PA
YR

OL
L

Oc
tob

er
 05

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$2

68
.81

AC
H

DD
00

02
77

10
/05

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
JO

SH
UA

 M
. L

ILE
S

PA
YR

OL
L

Oc
tob

er
 05

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$5

1.9
4

AC
H

DD
00

02
78

10
/05

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
BR

ET
T 

A.
 N

IE
TO

PA
YR

OL
L

Oc
tob

er
 05

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$9

5.5
8

AC
H

DD
00

02
79

10
/05

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
ME

LIN
DA

 J.
 P

AR
KE

R
PA

YR
OL

L
Oc

tob
er

 05
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
,87

7.1
0

AC
H

DD
00

02
80

10
/05

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
QU

IN
TU

S 
S.

 LA
MA

R
PA

YR
OL

L
Oc

tob
er

 05
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
21

.68
AC

H
DD

00
02

81
10

/05
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

RI
CK

Y 
S 

EV
AN

S
PA

YR
OL

L
Oc

tob
er

 05
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
,34

2.1
0

AC
H

DD
00

02
82

10
/05

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
JU

LIE
T 

A.
 LI

LE
S

PA
YR

OL
L

Oc
tob

er
 05

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

19
.71

AC
H

DD
00

02
83

10
/19

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
LU

KE
 J.

 LI
LE

S
PA

YR
OL

L
Oc

tob
er

 19
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$8
7.2

7
AC

H
DD

00
02

84
10

/19
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

EM
MA

 K
. F

RA
NC

IS
PA

YR
OL

L
Oc

tob
er

 19
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$4
1.5

6

12

40



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
In

vo
ice

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t N

am
e

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 P

aid

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
16

 to
 1

0/
31

/1
6

P
in

ey
-Z

 

AC
H

DD
00

02
85

10
/19

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
JO

SH
UA

 M
. L

ILE
S

PA
YR

OL
L

Oc
tob

er
 19

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$4

7.7
9

AC
H

DD
00

02
86

10
/19

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
BR

ET
T 

A.
 N

IE
TO

PA
YR

OL
L

Oc
tob

er
 19

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$4

9.8
7

AC
H

DD
00

02
87

10
/19

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
ME

LIN
DA

 J.
 P

AR
KE

R
PA

YR
OL

L
Oc

tob
er

 19
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
,91

2.4
5

AC
H

DD
00

02
88

10
/19

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
QU

IN
TU

S 
S.

 LA
MA

R
PA

YR
OL

L
Oc

tob
er

 19
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
19

.82
AC

H
DD

00
02

89
10

/19
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

RI
CK

Y 
S 

EV
AN

S
PA

YR
OL

L
Oc

tob
er

 19
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
,29

9.5
6

AC
H

DD
00

02
90

10
/19

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
JU

LIE
T 

A.
 LI

LE
S

PA
YR

OL
L

Oc
tob

er
 19

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$4

1.2
1

AC
H

DD
00

02
91

10
/21

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
DE

LO
RE

S 
A.

 P
IN

CU
S

PA
YR

OL
L

Oc
tob

er
 21

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

84
.70

Ac
co

un
t T

ot
al

$4
2,0

85
.97

PI
NE

Y-
Z 

CD
D 

- (
Ac

ct
# x

xx
xx

56
80

)

Ch
ec

k
10

21
10

/24
/16

Ve
nd

or
PI

NE
Y 

Z 
CD

D 
    

    
    

    
  

10
17

16
TR

AN
SF

ER
 T

O 
BB

&T
Du

e F
ro

m 
Ot

he
r F

un
ds

13
10

00
$3

0,0
00

.00

Ac
co

un
t T

ot
al

$3
0,0

00
.00

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 P
aid

$7
2,0

85
.97

Fu
nd

Am
ou

nt
Ge

ne
ra

l F
un

d -
 00

1
72

,08
5.9

7
    

    
 

To
ta

l
72

,08
5.9

7
    

    
 

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 P
aid

 - 
Br

ea
kd

ow
n 

by
 F

un
d

13

41



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

42



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9A. 
  

43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

71



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10A. 
  

72



73



74



75



76



77



78



 

 

 

 

 

10B. 
  

79



 

 

 

 

ONE MARITIME PLAZA, SUITE 1000 SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111  PHONE: 415.403.1900 

 

 

TERMINATION OF DISSEMINATION AGREEMENT 

 

 

 

 

September 26, 2016 

 

 

Piney-Z Community Development District 

Attention: Board of Supervisors 

 

 
 
Dear Board Members: 

 

 

Pursuant to the Dissemination Agreement Section (3) Termination, PRAGER & CO., LLC hereby is 

providing notice to terminate the agreement as the District’s Dissemination Agent effective October 26, 

2016.  

 

Based upon the District Manager’s prior involvement in providing information and assistance in 

complying with the terms and conditions of the Continuing Disclosure Agreement, we feel that the 

District will be well served with the District Manager serving as the Dissemination Agent. 

 

It has been a privilege to serve as your Dissemination Agent.  Please let us know how we can assist with 

the transition.   Thank you for all of your cooperation and support.  

 

 

Very truly yours,  

 
 

 

 

Lloyd Leanse 

Managing Director 

 

      

DocuSign Envelope ID: 08A11537-FCD9-49B0-BC6F-B7304F4E0FD1

80



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10C. 
  

81



1 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
PINEY-Z COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AND 
SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

FOR DISSEMINATION AGENT SERVICES 

 THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into on this 28th day of November, 2016 by and 
between the Piney-Z Community Development District, hereinafter referred to as "DISTRICT", 
and the firm of Severn Trent Environmental Services, Inc., hereinafter referred to as 
"MANAGER", whose address is 210 North University Drive, Suite 702, Coral Springs, Florida 
33071. 

WITNESSETH: 

 WHEREAS, the DISTRICT desires to employ the services of the MANAGER for the 
purpose of providing the DISTRICT with certain District management services as more fully set 
forth in Exhibit A hereunder; and 

 WHEREAS, the MANAGER desires to provide such services to the DISTRICT subject 
to the terms hereof, 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 
expressed herein the parties agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1. SCOPE OF SERVICES AND MANAGER RESPONIBILITIES 

1.1 The DISTRICT hereby engages the MANAGER for the services described and set forth 
in Exhibit A and for the fees described in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated by 
reference herein.  

1.2 MANAGER may offer and/or the DISTRICT may request that additional services be 
provided under this Agreement.  In the event that the MANAGER and the DISTRICT 
agree upon a change in the scope of services to be provided under this Agreement, the 
change in Compensation, if any, shall be agreed between the DISTRICT and 
MANAGER and will be invoiced in accordance with this Agreement. 

1.3 The MANAGER shall devote such time as is necessary to complete the duties and 
responsibilities assigned to the MANAGER under this Agreement. 

1.4 All services will be rendered by and under the supervision of qualified staff in 
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.  Even though 
MANAGER’S staff may include licensed attorneys and engineers, the DISTRICT 
acknowledges that MANAGER is not performing in the capacity of a law firm or an 
engineering firm when providing services under this Agreement.  Other than the 
requirement to render the services by and under the supervision of qualified staff, 
MANAGER makes no specific representation or warranty regarding the services or any 

82



2 

deliverables to be provided hereunder and any and all warranties arising by custom or 
usage in the profession, or arising by operation of law are hereby expressly disclaimed. 

1.5 If the scope of services hereunder requires the MANAGER to administer or supervise 
the District’s personnel, the MANAGER shall not be responsible for any damages, 
losses, settlement payments, deficiencies, liabilities, costs and expenses resulting from 
the failure of the District’s employees to follow the instructions of the MANAGER.  
Similarly, if in the course of providing the services required by this Agreement, the 
MANAGER follows the instructions of the DISTRICT, the MANAGER shall not 
responsible for any damages, losses, settlement payments, deficiencies, liabilities, costs 
and expenses resulting therefrom. 

1.6      In performing the services hereunder, MANAGER may rely on information 
supplied by  the DISTRICT and MANAGER shall not be required to independently 
verify the  accuracy and completeness of such information.  In addition, although the 
MANAGER  may participate in the accumulation of information developed by others 
necessary for use  in documents required by the DISTRICT, MANAGER is not 
responsible for verifying  the accuracy of such information.  Provided however, the 
MANAGER shall be responsible for the accuracy and completeness of any information 
collected by the MANAGER or under the MANAGER’S direction. 

ARTICLE 2. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE MANAGER 

2.1 The signature on this Agreement by the MANAGER shall act as MANAGER’s 
representation that the wage rates and costs used to determine the compensation provided 
for in the Agreement are accurate, complete and current as of the date of this Agreement.  

2.2 The MANAGER acknowledges and agrees that it owes a duty of loyalty, fidelity and 
allegiance to act at all times during the term of this Agreement in the known interests of 
the DISTRICT and to knowingly do no act which would injure the DISTRICT’s 
business, its interests, or its reputation.  Further, the MANAGER shall not, during the 
term of this Agreement, engage in any activity which constitutes a Conflict of Interest (as 
defined below).  For purposes of this Agreement, “Conflict of Interest” means any act or 
activity, or any interest in connection with, or any benefit from any act or activity, which 
knowingly is adverse to the interests of or would in any material way injure the 
DISTRICT.  Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained herein, this 
Section 2.2 shall not prohibit the MANAGER from (a) performing water and wastewater 
utility management, customer services, utility billing, operation and maintenance services 
to the DISTRICT under a separate agreement; and (b) providing for the benefit of any 
other District services similar to the services provided DISTRICT hereunder.  
DISTRICT hereby waives any and all conflicts of interest or potential conflicts of 
interest in connection therewith, it being specifically agreed to and understood that 
MANAGER’S provision of any such services to the DISTRICT or to any other District 
shall not constitute a conflict of interest under this Agreement.  The MANAGER 
warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or person, other than a bona 
fide employee or previously retained sales consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement 
and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any person, company, corporation, individual or 

83



3 

firm other than a bona fide employee working solely for the MANAGER or a previously 
retained sales consultant any fee, commission, percentage, gift or any other consideration 
contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement. 

2.3 The MANAGER warrants and represents that it shall refrain from unlawful 
discrimination in performing its obligations under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 3. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE DISTRICT 

DISTRICT represents and warrants that this Agreement, DISTRICT’S execution and delivery 
of this Agreement and DISTRICT’S performance of its obligations hereunder, have been duly 
and validly authorized by DISTRICT by all necessary action.  This Agreement has been validly 
executed and delivered by DISTRICT and constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of 
DISTRICT, enforceable in accordance with its terms. 

ARTICLE 4. COMPENSATION 

4.1 The DISTRICT agrees to compensate the MANAGER in accordance with the fee 
schedule set forth in Exhibit B.  

4.2 Payment to the MANAGER for all services rendered shall be made on a monthly basis 
within thirty (30) days of the MANAGER’s issuance of an invoice. 

ARTICLE 5. TERM 

5.1 This Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and shall continue until terminated in 
writing by either party with at least ninety day (90) days prior written notice. 

5.2 The Agreement may be terminated as follows: 

(a) The failure of either party to comply with the terms of this Agreement shall 
constitute a default.  Upon default by one party, the other party shall send written 
Notice of Termination.  Such notice shall clearly specify the nature of the default 
and provide the defaulting party forty-five (45) days to cure the default.  If the 
default is capable of being cured within forty-five (45) days, but is not cured 
within forty-five (45) days, the Agreement shall terminate at midnight of the 
forty-fifth (45th) day following receipt of the Notice.  In the case of default that 
cannot be cured within forty-five (45) days, this Agreement shall not terminate so 
long as the defaulting party has given written notice of the extension to the other 
party and the defaulting party has commenced and is diligently pursuing a cure 
upon the dissolution or court-declared invalidity of the DISTRICT; or  

(b) By either party, for any reason, upon ninety (90) days written notice. 

5.3 Upon the termination of this Agreement, MANAGER will take all reasonable and 
necessary actions to transfer in an orderly fashion to the DISTRICT or its designee all 

84



4 

the DISTRICT’s books and records in MANAGER’s possession.  In addition, within 
thirty (30) days of termination of this Agreement, MANAGER shall be paid in full for 
all services rendered through the date of termination.  

ARTICLE 6. RISK MANAGEMENT  

6.1 The MANAGER shall provide and maintain the following levels of insurance coverage 
at all times subsequent to the execution of this Agreement: 

(a) Professional Liability insurance with an aggregate limit of Two Million Dollars 
($2,000,000) ; and 

(b) Commercial Crime insurance with a per loss limit of One Million Follars 
($1,000,000). 

6.2   To the extent allowable under applicable law and except and to the extent caused by the 
 negligence or willful misconduct of the MANAGER, the DISTRICT agrees to 
 indemnify and hold the MANAGER and its respective officers, directors, employees, 
 agents, successors and assigns (MANAGER and each such person being an 
“Indemnified  Party”) harmless from and against any and all damages, losses, settlement 
payments,  deficiencies, liabilities, costs and expenses, including without limitation, 
attorney’s fees  suffered, sustained, incurred or required to be paid by any Indemnified 
Party related to or  arising out of the subject services and/or the engagement of MANAGER 
pursuant to this  Agreement.  In the event that the DISTRICT receives notice of or 
undertakes the defense  or the prosecution of any action, claim, suit, administrative or 
arbitration proceeding or  investigation consistent with DISTRICT’s indemnity obligations 
hereunder, the  DISTRICT shall give the MANAGER prompt notice of such proceedings and 
shall  inform the MANAGER in advance of all hearings regarding such action, claim, suit, 
 proceeding or investigation.  Except and to the extent caused by the negligence or willful 
 misconduct of the DISTRICT, the MANAGER agrees to indemnify and hold the 
 DISTRICT, and its respective officers, directors, supervisors, employees, agents, 
 successors and assigns harmless from and against any and all damages, losses, settlement 
 payments deficiencies, liabilities, costs and expenses, including without limitation, 
 attorney’s fees suffered, sustained, incurred or required to be paid any Indemnified Party 
 related to the DISTRICT pursuant to this Agreement.     

6.3  Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in this Agreement, in no event 
 shall the MANAGER be liable, either directly or as an indemnitor of the DISTRICT, for 
 any special, punitive, indirect and/or consequential damages, including damages 
 attributable to loss of use, loss of income or loss of profit even if the MANAGER has 
 been advised of the possibility of such damages.  

6.4   In the event that claims(s) raised against the MANAGER on account of this Agreement, 
 or on account of the services performed hereunder, is/are covered under MANAGER’s 
 insurance policies required hereunder, the MANAGER shall not be responsible for any 
 loss, damage or liability beyond the policy amounts contractually required hereunder and 
 the limits and conditions of such insurance policies.  With respect to any other cause of 

85



5 

 action and/or claim arising under this Agreement, or otherwise arising as a result of, or 
on  account of, the services provided hereunder, MANAGER’s liability shall not exceed an 
 amount equal to the amount of the annual compensation for such services during the 
 Agreement year in which such cause of action and/or claim is raised against the 
 MANAGER. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 

7.1 Entire Agreement 

The foregoing terms and conditions constitute the entire Agreement between the parties hereto 
and any representation not contained herein shall be null and void and no force and effect.  
Further this Agreement may be amended only in writing upon mutual consent of the parties 
hereto. 

7.2 Amendments 

No amendments and/or modifications of this Agreement shall be valid unless in writing and 
signed by each of the parties. 

7.3 Construction 

In construing this Agreement, the following principles shall be followed: (i) no consideration 
shall be given to the captions of the articles, sections, subsections or clauses, which are inserted 
for convenience in locating the provisions of this Agreement and not as an aid in construction; 
(ii) no consideration shall be given to the fact or presumption that any of the Parties had a greater 
or lesser hand in drafting this Agreement; (iii) examples shall not be construed to limit, expressly 
or by implication, the matter they illustrate; (iv) the word “includes” and its syntactic variants 
mean “includes, but is not limited to” and corresponding syntactic variant expressions; (v) the 
plural shall be deemed to include the singular, and vice versa; (vi) each gender shall be deemed 
to include the other genders; (vii) each exhibit, appendix, attachment and schedule to this 
Agreement is a part of this Agreement; and (viii) any reference herein or in any schedule hereto 
to any agreements entered into prior to the date hereof shall include any amendments or 
supplements made thereto. 

7.5 Force Majeure 

A party’s performance of any obligation under this Agreement shall be excused if, and to the 
extent that, the party is unable to perform because of any event of “Force Majeure”.  In any such 
event, the party unable to perform shall be required to resume performance of its obligations 
under this Agreement as soon as reasonably practicable following the termination of the event or 
cause that excused performance hereunder.  Force Majeure is defined as any act, event or 
condition to the extent that it adversely impacts the cost of performance of, or adversely affects 
the ability, of either party to perform any obligation under this Agreement (except for payment 
obligations) if such act, event or condition, in light of any circumstances that should have been 
known or reasonably believed to have existed at the time, is beyond the reasonable control and is 
not a result of the willful or negligent act, error, omission or failure to exercise reasonable 
diligence on the part of the party relying thereon. 

86



6 

7.6 Notices 

All notices will be in writing and shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested.  
Notices required to be given to the MANAGER will be addressed to: 

Severn Trent Environmental Services, Inc. 
210 North University Drive  Suite 702     
Coral Springs, Florida  33071   

Attn: Chris Tarase – Vice President Management Services 

Notices required to be given to the DISTRICT will be addressed to: 
   M. Christopher Lyon 
   Lewis, Longman & Walker, P.A. 
   315 South Calhoun Street Suite 830 
   Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

7.7 Governing Law 

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida. Any and all legal action 
necessary to enforce the Agreement will be held in Leon County, Florida.  No remedy herein 
conferred upon any party is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy and each and every 
such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given hereunder 
or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or by statute or otherwise.  No single or partial 
exercise by any party of any right, power or remedy hereunder shall preclude any other or further 
exercise thereof.  

 (Signatures Appear on the Next Page) 

87



7 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused their respective agents to execute this 
instrument on their behalf, at the times set forth below. 

Signed and Sealed 
in the presence of: PINEY-Z COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
    
Witness  By: ___________  
          Chairperson   

SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES, INC. 

    
Witness  By: Chris Tarase  –  Vice President            
             Management Services  

  Approved as to Form and Legality: 

____________________________________   
Witness  District Counsel  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

88



8 

     Scope of Services  

Exhibit A 

Scope of Services: 

The Dissemination Agent’s duties shall consist of the following:  

(a) To assist the District in developing information collection systems to be used 
in complying with the requirements of the Continuing Disclosure Agreement.  

(b) To collect financial and other factual information required by the Continuing 
Disclosure Agreement information noted in (a) above and to distribute such 
information supplied to us by the District, including the audited financial 
statements for the District (collectively, the “Annual Report”), to the 
nationally recognized municipal securities information repositories (the 
“National Repositories”) and to any state repository established in Florida (the 
“State Repository”), as required by the Rule.  

(c) To work with the District and the Trustee and report any “Significant Events”, 
disclosed to Manager by the District, all in accordance with the Continuing 
Disclosure Agreement.  

(d) To determine, each year prior to the date for providing the Annual Report, the 
name and address of each National Repository and each State Repository, if 
any, and to file a report with the District and the Trustee certifying that the 
Annual Report has been provided to the National Repositories and State 
Repository, stating the date the Annual Report was provided and listing all of 
the repositories to which it was provided (when applicable).  

(e) To Collect and disseminate directly to the Beneficial Owners (and the 
National Repositories and State Repositories, if requested by the District) the 
following information (which is beyond the requirements of the Rule, but 
required by the Beneficial Owners) as supplied to Manager, by the District 
and as is set forth in more detail in the Continuing Disclosure Agreement: 

(i) The amount of the Special Assessments levied for the most recent 
tax year. 

(ii) The amount of Special Assessments collected from the property 
owners.  

(iii) The amount of delinquencies greater than 150 days, and, in the 
event that delinquencies amount to more than ten percent (10%) of 
the amounts of Special Assessments due in any year, a list of 
delinquent property owners.  

(iv) The amount of tax certificates sold, if any, and the balance, if any 
remaining for sale. 

(v) Balances in all Funds and Accounts established for the Bonds 
under the Indenture.  The Issuer shall provide Beneficial Owners 
with this information more frequently than annually within thirty 
(30) days of the written request of Beneficial Owners.  

89



9 

(vi) Information to be provided to the Beneficial Owners indicating the 
total amount of Bonds Outstanding. 

(vii) Information to be provided to the Beneficial Owners indicating the 
amount of principal and interest to the paid in the current year.  

(f)  To work with the District and the Trustee to prepare reports not later than 
thirty (30) days after the end of each quarter of the calendar year and file these 
reports with the Repositories and the Beneficial Owners.  These quarterly 
reports may address the following information requirements of the Beneficial 
Owners, as supplied to Manager, by the District and all as controlled by the 
Continuing Disclosure Agreement: 

(i) The percentage of infrastructure improvements that have been 
completed with the proceeds of the Bonds. 

(ii) The number of homes planned on property that is being assessed to 
repay the Bonds.  

(iii) The number and type of property (lots, parcels, raw land, etc.) sold 
to builders and/or retail buyers. 

(iv) The number of homes constructed.  
(v) The number of homes occupied. 
(vi) The number of units, type of units and square footage of 

commercial property or other non-residential uses planned on 
property which is being assessed to repay the Bonds. 

(vii) The number and type of property (parcels, raw land, etc.) sold for 
non-residential development, if any.  

(viii) The square footage of non-residential property constructed, if any.  
(ix) The anchor (more than 10% of the square footage) tenants of non-

residential property, if any.  
(x) The estimated date of complete build-out. 

(g) To collect and disseminate directly to the Beneficial Owners any additional 
information specifically requested by the Beneficial Owners at the time of 
closing or subsequent to the closing of the Bonds. 

(h) To comply with the terms of the Continuing Disclosure Agreement as 
Dissemination Agent for the duration of this Agreement.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

90



10 

Compensation 

Exhibit B 

Severn Trent will provide the services set forth in the Scope of Services for an annual fee of 

$1,000. 

  

 

91



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thirteenth 
 Order of Business 

  

92



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13A. 
  

93



SEVERN TRENT  
NEW CDD SUPERVISOR ORIENTATION 

 
Dear New CDD Supervisor, 
 
Congratulations on being elected to your Board of Supervisors.  You are cordially 
invited to attend an orientation program for new CDD Supervisors sponsored by 
Severn Trent to be held on December 8, 2016 at 9:00am to 1:00pm at the Bobcat 
Trail CDD Community Center 1352 Bobcat Trail Blvd. North Port, FL 34288  941-
426 0808. We feel this will be an excellent opportunity for you to learn about your 
new role as a CDD Supervisor while at the same time having the opportunity to 
interact with new supervisors from other CDDs throughout the North Port area.  
Topics will include: 

*Chapter 190 
*Sunshine Law 

*Supervisor Duties & Responsibilities 
*Meeting Procedures 

*CDD Finances 
* District Consultants 

 
The meeting will last approximately 3‐4 hours with breakfast pastries and lunch 
being served.  Please RSVP via e‐mail to Lynn.Jackson@stservices.com or telephone 
on 813‐991‐1116 ex. 101. There is no cost for this meeting. 
 

We look forward to seeing you.  
 
Jim Hayford 
District Manager 
 
 
 
 
 

94


	Agenda Dividers
	Board 11.28.16 mls
	3RD
	3B
	Res  2017-1 Election of Officers  mls
	6TH
	PZCDD 10.17.16 Workshop mls
	BLANK 1
	PZCDD 10.17.16  mlsMP
	7TH
	Piney-Z FInancial Statements October 2016
	9TH
	9A
	Property Manager's Report for 11-28-16 Meeting
	10TH
	10A
	Eng Ltr
	10B
	Piney-Z - Prager Termination Dissemination 
	10C
	Dissemination Agent Agreement 10 18 2016
	13TH
	13A
	Orientation 2016 
	Untitled



